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ONeill, 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Pat 

Camilla Keane [naturalenvironment@antaisce.org] 

16 December 2009 10 09 

ONeill, Pat 

-_I l_l__ - -_ - 

Subject: E2/3/14 VOL 13 

Dear Mr O’Neill 
Please find attached a letter from An Taisce in relation to the above mentioned application 
Kind regards 
Camilla 

Camilla Keane 
Natural Environment Caseworker & Research Officer 
An Taisce 
Tailors Hall 
Back Lane 
Dublin 8 
Tel: 01 4541786 
Fax: 01 4533255 
E : nat u ralenvi ron men t @a n taisce . org 
An Taisce is a registered charity working for a better quality of life for all -for now and for future 
generations. Join us in working for a better future for Ireland’s environment. Join online for only €45 
per year: http://realex.antaisce.org/ 

16/12/2009 
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An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
Tailor’s Mall, Back Lane, Dublin 8 

Patrick O’Neill 
Coastal Zone Management Division 
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food 
Jolinstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

REF: E3/2/14 vol 13 Application for a Dump-_~g at Sea Permit - Du 
Company 

lin Port 

16.12.09 

Dear Mr O’Neill 

Thank you for referring this application for approval to An Taisce for comment. 

Due to resource constraints An Taisce will not be submitting comments in relation to this 
application. 

Yours sincerely, 

Camilla Keane 
Natural Environment Casework and Research Officer 
An Taisce 
Tailors Hall 
Back Lane 
Dublin 8 

naturalenvironment@antaisce.org 
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